
ADDENDUM 1 

QUESTIONS REGARDING RFP # 152905- HHWC 

Please answer the following questions in RED 

 

1. Will the Cherokee Nation provide an extension for the due date? 

Only if the responses are minimal.  

 

2. What company currently provides this service? 

Heritage Environment provided services in 2023. 

 

3. Will the Cherokee Nation provide the invoice for past event? 

No 

4. What are the event hours? 

7:30 am to 1:00pm 

  

5. Is the lump sum pricing not to exceed, or can we provide itemized pricing to 

charge for items collected beyond the lump sum amount? 

Itemized will work beyond the lump sum amount. 

6. In order to provide a lump sum bid we need the following information: 

a. What is the average number of participants from past events and how 

many participants do you anticipate for 2025? 

About 40 Participants in Jay and about 75 in Vinita in 2023 

The upcoming event is in Stilwell so there is not an exact total 

that we can give, as it could be more. 

 

b. What are the average volumes of each waste stream collected at the 

last event? 

Approximately, 2,262 pounds in Jay and 9,149 pounds in Vinita 

 

c.  Will the Nation provide the manifest for the most recent event? 

No 

 

7. If the above information is not available, would you consider updating the 

bid pricing format to be a single Mob fee plus a per car rate? 

This is a proposal, on the Bid sheet you can put a Lump sum amount 

and put a price per pound or vehicle beyond that. 


